

This avalanche occurred either Thur or Fri last week (March 21 or 22). New, wind, blown snow was the likely trigger. There was strong evidence of crossloading all season long on this slope. The crown was 3-4 feet deep and measured about 36 degrees. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Bridger Range

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Mar 27, 2013</u> Bridger Range, 2013-03-26